
 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

Staff Report 
  

Agenda Item F-4 
 Meeting Date:  December 14, 2010 

 
TO:    Goleta Design Review Board 
FROM: Brian Hiefield, Assistant Planner; Phone Number: 961-7559 
SUBJECT: 10-139-DRB; Café Zoma Signage 

7127 Hollister Avenue, Suite 18; APN 073-440-012 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
This is a request for Conceptual/Preliminary/Final review.  The property includes 
a 1,505-square foot commercial tenant space within The Plaza Shopping Center 
on a 10.66-acre lot in the SC zone district.  The applicant proposes to place one 
wall sign on the eastern façade of the building in the approved location per the 
sign plan. The sign is a maximum of 1-foot tall by 5-feet 2-inces long for an 
aggregate of 5.17 square feet. The sign will have individually mounted non-
illuminated black PVC letters that are ¾ -inch deep and ½ -inch offset from the 
building façade. The wall sign will read “CAFÉ ZOMA” in Italia Medium font with 
12-inch high letters on one line of text with a coffee mug logo preceding the text. 
The project was filed by agent Ken Sorgman on behalf of Café Zoma, and Islay 
Investments, property owner.  Related cases:  10-139-SCC; 23-SB-OSP. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Reduced 11” x 17” copies of site plans and elevations. 
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